
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

FINANCE / ENGINEERING JOINT COMMITTEE 

March 5, 2019 
10:30 a.m. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater 
Authority (SOCWA) Finance / Engineering Joint Committee was called to be held on March 5, 
2019 at 10:30 a.m. at the SOCWA Administrative Office located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, 
Dana Point, California.  

THE SOCWA MEETING ROOM IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE.  IF YOU REQUIRE ANY 

SPECIAL DISABILITY RELATED ACCOMMODATIONS (I.E., ACCESS TO AN AMPLIFIED 

SOUND SYSTEM, ETC.) PLEASE CONTACT THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER 

AUTHORITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (949) 234-5421 AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) 
HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.  THIS AGENDA CAN BE OBTAINED IN 

ALTERNATE FORMAT UPON WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY 

WASTEWATER AUTHORITY’S SECRETARY AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS PRIOR 

TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING.  

AGENDA EXHIBITS AND OTHER WRITINGS THAT ARE DISCLOSABLE PUBLIC RECORDS 

DISTRIBUTED TO ALL, OR A MAJORITY OF, THE MEMBERS OF THE SOUTH ORANGE 

COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY FINANCE COMMITTEE IN CONNECTION WITH A 

MATTER SUBJECT TO DISCUSSION OR CONSIDERATION AT AN OPEN MEETING OF THE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION IN THE AUTHORITY 

OFFICE, 34156 DEL OBISPO STREET, DANA POINT, CA (“AUTHORITY OFFICE”).  IF 

SUCH WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE LESS 

THAN TWENTY-FOUR (24) PRIOR TO THE MEETING, THEY WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE 

RECEPTION AREA OF THE AUTHORITY OFFICE AT THE SAME TIME AS THEY ARE 

DISTRIBUTED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS, EXCEPT THAT, IF SUCH 

WRITINGS ARE DISTRIBUTED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO, OR DURING, THE MEETING, THEY 

WILL BE AVAILABLE IN THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM. 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comments

THOSE WISHING TO ADDRESS THE FINANCE COMMITTEE ON ANY ITEM LISTED ON THE

AGENDA SHOULD SUBMIT A “REQUEST TO BE HEARD” FORM TO THE CLERK OF THE BOARD

BEFORE THE PRESIDING OFFICER ANNOUNCES THAT AGENDA ITEM.  YOUR NAME WILL BE

CALLED TO SPEAK AT THAT TIME.



FINCANCE / ENGINEERING JOINT COMMITTEE 
March 5, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 

4. Approval of Minutes

The following Minutes are resubmitted due to revisions:

a) Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of November 16, 2018
b) Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of November 30, 2018
c) Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of January 28, 2018

Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee approve revised Minutes as submitted. 

5. Monthly Financial Report for January 2019
a) Summary of Disbursements for January 2019 (Exhibit A)
b) Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment (Exhibit B)

➢ LAIF Performance Report
c) Schedule of Cash and Investments (Exhibit C)
d) Capital Projects Summaries (Exhibit D)

➢ Capital Projects – Graph (Exhibit D-1)
e) Budget vs. Actual Expenses:

➢ O&M Environmental Safety Costs Summary (Exhibit E-1)
➢ O&M Environmental Safety Costs by PC (Exhibit E-1.2)
➢ Residual Engineering, After Transfer to Capital (Exhibit E-2)
➢ Comparison Administration (Exhibit E-3)
➢ Comparison IT (Exhibit E-4)
➢ FY2018-19 Fringe Pool and Rate Forecast (Exhibit 5)

Recommendation:    
Staff recommends that the Finance Committee recommends to the Board of Directors 
to ratify the Summary of Disbursements for January 2019 totaling $3,364,434 and to 
receive and file the Financial Reports as submitted. 

6. Additional Cash Distribution by Project Committee and Member Agency Methodology
Staff recommends that the Finance Committee recommends to the Board of Directors to
receive and file the Additional Cash Distribution by Project Committee and Member Agency
Methodology.

7. Status of the Regional Treatment Plant Co-Generation Upgrade Project (Separate
Cover)

Recommendation
Information Item

8. Report on Capital Cash, Returned Cash and Retained Cash

Recommendation
The staff recommends that the joint Finance Committee and Engineering Committee concur
in the recommendation to return Large Capital Cash and to retain Large Capital Cash
consistent with the approach detailed in the attached Tables A, B, C including any adjustments
due to activity through June 30, 2019.



FINCANCE / ENGINEERING JOINT COMMITTEE 
March 5, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

9. Preview of Draft Capital Improvements Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 (Separate
Cover)

Recommendation
Information Item

10. Adjournment

I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice was personally emailed or mailed to each member
of the SOCWA Finance Committee at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time of the Special
Meeting referred to above.

I hereby certify that the foregoing Notice was posted at least 24 hours prior to the time of the
above-referenced Finance Committee at the usual agenda posting location of the South
Orange County Wastewater Authority and at www.socwa.com.

Dated this 28th day of February 2019.

________________________________________________________________ 
     Betty C. Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 

 SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

Finance Committee 
November 16, 2018 

The Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) Finance 
Committee Meeting was held on November 16, 2018, at 10:30 a.m. at their Administrative Offices 
located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California. The following members of the Finance 
Committee were present: 

DENNIS ERDMAN South Coast Water District 
ROBB GRANTHAM Santa Margarita Water District (arrived 10:40 am) 
RAY MILLER City of San Juan Capistrano 
FRED ADJARIAN El Toro Water District 
MATT COLLINGS Moulton Niguel Water District (exited 11:25 am) 

Absent: 
TONI ISEMAN City of Laguna Beach 

Staff Present: 
BETTY BURNETT General Manager 
MARY CAREY  Finance Controller 
JIM BURROR Director of Operations 
AMBER BAYLOR Director of Environmental Compliance 
KONSTANTIN SHILOV Sr. Accountant  
NADYN KIM Accountant 
DANITA HIRSH Administrative Assistant 

Also Present: 
GREG MOSER Procopio 
MARY BETH REDDING Bartel Associates LLC (via teleconference) 
LUIS MURILLO Nyhart 
DENNIS CAFFERTY El Toro Water District 
NEELY SHAHBAKTI El Toro Water District 
PAM ARENDS-KING South Coast Water District 

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chairperson Erdman called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Fred Adjarian

3. Public Comments

None

Chairperson Erdman stated that there would be a change to the order of the agenda by
addressing item 11 first in courtesy of the Actuarial consultants who were present to report on
the GASB 75 and GASB 68.

4



11. Government Accounting Standards Board Statement GASB 75 and GASB 68
Reporting for FY2017-18 Financial Statements Audit

Ms. Carey provided a brief introduction of Luis Murillo of Nyhart and Mary Beth Redding of
Bartel Associates who participated via teleconference.

Mr. Murillo gave a PowerPoint presentation on the GASB 75.  An open discussion ensued.

Ms. Redding gave a PowerPoint presentation on the GASB 68 and how the changes would
affect the Liability Pension. An open discussion ensued.

Director Collings suggested tabling the agenda item until the next year’s (FY19-20) budget.

Ms. Arends-King, CFO for South Coast Water District, requested that a copy of the PERS
evaluation report be distributed to the Finance Officers.

Ms. Carey would be distributing the report to SOCWA’s Finance Officers via email.

Chairperson Erdman convened the meeting at 11:20 a.m. for a brief recess. 
The meeting reconvened at 11:31 a.m. 

Director Collings exited the Finance Committee meeting at 11:25 a.m. for the remainder of the 
meeting.  No Action was taken. 

4. Approval of Minutes

Chairperson Erdman noted a correction to be made on the August 10, 2018 Minutes, under
item 6, Financial Matters – Month of May 2018 Financials, that Director Miller was missing from
the record as voting “Aye” on the approval of the item and asked that the Minutes be corrected.

ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Director Grantham and seconded by Director Miller to approve the Finance 
Committee Minutes for September 19, 2018, August 29, 2018, and June 27, 2018, as submitted, 
and Minutes for August 10, 2018, with correction as noted. 

Motion carried: Aye 4, Nay 0, Abstained 0, Absent 2 
Director Erdman Aye 
Director Iseman Absent 
Director Miller Aye 
Director Grantham Aye 
Director Collings Absent 
Director Adjarian Aye 

Chairperson Erdman commented on the importance of reviewing the Minutes making sure they 
were correct for the record.  He also stated, over the last two years since he had been on the 
Finance Committee, there had been minor omissions similar to the one just discussed.  The 
Minutes are sent out in advance and that it is both staff and the Directors responsibility to 
assure the Minutes are accurate as possible.  He stated, there will be times when documents 
will show up in places where accuracy will be very important as in the situation in Riverside.   

This was an Information Item. 

5



5. Monthly Financial Report for June 2018

Ms. Carey stated, only the Cash Disbursements needed to be ratified.

ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Director Grantham and seconded by Director Miller that the Finance 
Committee recommends the Board of Directors ratify the Cash Disbursements for the month of 
June 2018. 

Motion carried: Aye 4, Nay 0, Abstained 0, Absent 2 
Director Erdman Aye 
Director Iseman Absent 
Director Miller Aye 
Director Grantham Aye 
Director Collings Absent 
Director Adjarian Aye 

Ms. Carey stated, the only thing that was done separately by month was the Cash Disbursements, 
because the Committee had to ratified Disbursements.  The remaining Financial documents were 
informational only.  All of the Financials were current year to date as of September 30 which was 
assessed for Q1 of the fiscal year. Staff recommended the Finance Committee ratify the 
disbursements for July, August and September 2018.    

Director Erdman stated, unless the Committee objects, he would entertain a motion as a block for 
approval. He continued that the Committee would address agenda item 9 for the Quarterly 
reporting and then return to agenda items 6, 7, and 8 to take a motion to approve as a block. 

6. Monthly Financial Report for July 2018

7. Monthly Financial Report for August 2018

8. Monthly Financial Report for September 2018

ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Director Adjarian and seconded by Director Grantham that the Finance 
Committee recommends to the Board of Directors to ratify agenda items 6, 7, and 8, the Summary 
of Disbursements for the period from July 1 through July 31, August 1 through August 31, and 
September 1 through 30, 2018. 

Motion carried: Aye 4, Nay 0, Abstained 0, Absent 1 
Director Erdman Aye 
Director Iseman Absent 
Director Miller Aye 
Director Grantham Aye 
Director Collings Absent 
Director Adjarian Aye 

9. Quarterly (Q1) Financial Reports July 1, 2018 thru September 30, 2018

Ms. Burnett provided the Committee with a high-level overview of the Capital Project Summary 
July 1 through September 2018. She stated, the beginning part of the year has been slower on 
the capital spending side and is not unusual.   There are 2 large projects of the PC-15 Capital.  
Page 57 shows the capital projects broken out by Project Committee for the year.   

6



Director Grantham requested a joint meeting of the Finance and Engineering Committees to 
discuss capital project expenditures.  

Ms. Carey went over the budget vs. actual cost expenditures on page 57 of the packet. 
Chairperson Erdman asked that before approving the monthly financial statements for July, 
August, and September 2018, whether Jim Burror, Director of Operations would provide 
comments on a few of the notes that were included in the reports. 

Mr. Burror provided the following comments: 

1) The new engines continue to impact our budgets. We are tracking time spend on CIP

projects for labor – mostly engine support. Ferric and other operational costs increased

more than expected in the project study phases, and we used this information for the

FY18-19 budget.

2) Delays in completing the RTP engine project increased costs associated with the

purchase of power and natural gas.

3) New employee costs - Training costs for new employees is as high as requested during

the budget process. We will be talking about this some more during the upcoming budget

process. We see that increased participation in industry activities to gain knowledge more

quickly. I would recommend increasing both training and conference budgets to expedite

the training process for the large group of new employees.

4) CIP Construction activities have been impacting budgets for items like the use of potable

water at CTP. Activities for controlling dust can double our O&M budgets quickly. We will

ask Engineering what they anticipate for the upcoming FY for both O&M employee and

material resources.

5) Opportunity project costs are hard to anticipate during CIP shutdowns. We will try to do

more review of projects during design related to assumptions for staff support, equipment

operation expectation, and changes to plant operations.

6) We increased coordination with O&M, Engineering, and other agency projects due to

conflicts all around. This can impact staff workload and O&M backlogs; we will continue

to try to balance these competing demands for staff time.

 Chairperson thanked Mr. Burror for providing insight and sharing his story with the Committee. 

This was an information item.  

10. Cash Roll Forward Fiscal Years Summary June 30, 2016 through June 30, 2018, ending
September 30, 2018

Ms. Carey stated this is an information item. 

12. Adjournment

There being no further business, Chairman Erdman adjourned the meeting at 12:20 p.m. 

7



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are a true and accurate copy of the Minutes of 
the Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority Finance Committee of 
November 16, 2018 and approved by the Finance Committee and received and filed by the Board 
of Directors of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
Betty Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

8



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

Finance Committee 
November 30, 2018 

The Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) Finance 
Committee Meeting was held on November 30, 2018, at 8:30 a.m. at their Administrative Offices 
located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California. The following members of the Finance 
Committee were present: 

DENNIS ERDMAN South Coast Water District 
FRED ADJARIAN El Toro Water District 
MATT COLLINGS Moulton Niguel Water District 
TONI ISEMAN City of Laguna Beach 
RAY MILLER City of San Juan Capistrano 

Absent: 
ROBB GRANTHAM Santa Margarita Water District 

Staff Present: 
BETTY BURNETT General Manager 
MARY CAREY  Finance Controller 
JIM BURROR Director of Operations 
AMBER BAYLOR Director of Environmental Compliance 
KONSTANTIN SHILOV Sr. Accountant  
NADYN KIM Accountant 
ANNA SUTHERLAND Accounts Payable 
DANITA HIRSH Administrative Assistant 

Also Present: 
GREG MOSER Procopio 
KEN PUN The Pun Group 
DENNIS CAFFERTY El Toro Water District 
NEELY SHAHBAKTI El Toro Water District 
ERICA CASTILLO Santa Margarita Water District 
TREVOR AGRELIUS Moulton Niguel Water District 

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chairperson Erdman called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Jim Burror, Director of Operations

3. Public Comments – None

Chairperson Erdman asked the Director of Operations to provide a report on the plant impacts
of the weather storm conditions.

Jim Burror, reported the treatment plants held up well during the storms.  He stated, there were
a few issues that came up, but overall, the treatment plants did well and that everything is back
to normal at this time.

9



Director Iseman asked that we agendize the protocol on weather conditions and the effects it has 
on the treatment plants.  Ms. Burnett responded that we would put the item on the agenda for 
future discussion.  

4. Monthly Financial Report for October 2018

ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Director Adjarian and seconded by Director Miller to recommend to the 
Board of Directors to ratify the Summary of Disbursements for October 2018 totaling $2,317, 205. 

Motion carried: Aye 5, Nay 0, Abstained 0, Absent 1 
Director Erdman Aye 
Director Iseman Aye 
Director Miller Aye 
Director Grantham Absent 
Director Collings Aye 
Director Adjarian Aye 

Ms. Burnett, stated that the Committee would also need to receive and file the report which would 
be going to the Board of Directors for approval. 

Director Adjarian asked if there were any specific areas of the Financials that the Finance 
Controller would like to highlight.  

Ms. Carey noted that SOCWA’s typical projection in the 1st quarter should be 1/3rd spent of the 
budget and that we were currently below the mark.  An open discussion ensued. 

Ms. Baylor, Director of Environment Compliance, drew the Committee’s attention to Exhibit E-4 
regarding IT expenses on page 19 stating, the overage of “Cloud Subscriptions” was due to 
recommendations made by Home Land Security in regards to purchasing a Security Management 
System to prevent potential hacking. 

ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Director Adjarian and seconded by Director Miller to receive and file the 
Financial Reports as submitted. 

Motion carried: Aye 5, Nay 0, Abstained 0, Absent 1 
Director Erdman Aye 
Director Iseman Aye 
Director Miller Aye 
Director Grantham Absent 
Director Collings Aye 
Director Adjarian Aye 

10



5. Pun Group Presentation of FY Ending June 30, 2018, SOCWA Audited Financial
Statements

Mr. Ken Pun of The Pun Group presented SOCWA’s draft Audited Financial Statements to the 
Committee noting for the year 2018 the audit is near completion with a few items that were still a 
few pending items including some classification in the income statement with a few expenses that 
may be moved back to the operating expense.  An open discussion ensued. 

Ms. Burnett noted that the Pun Group would be making some changes to a few of the pages in 
the Financial Statements and would have those changes completed before presenting to the 
Board of Directors.     

There was a consensus amongst the Finance Committee members to proceed with sending the 
draft Audited Financial Statements on to the Board of Directors meeting on December 2, 2018, 
for review and approval.  The Pun Group would make the necessary changes for the Final 
document and submit to SOCWA early in the following week. 

6. Update on Open Financial Items

Ms. Burnett informed the Finance Committee on the list of documents that SOCWA is required to 
have completed for closing the financial year. These included the Use Audit and the Financial 
Statements Audit.  Ms. Burnett stated that the Finance Controller made some adjustments to the 
Use Audit tying the numbers to the Financial Statements as requested by Moulton Niguel Water 
District. She asked Ms. Carey to provide a high-level overview of the changes that were made to 
the tie the Use Audit to the Financial Statements.  Ms. Cary reviewed those items.  No action was 
taken. 

7. Adjournment

There being no further business, Alternate Chairman Grantham adjourned the meeting at 10:24 
a.m.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are a true and accurate copy of the Minutes of 
the Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority Finance Committee of 
November 30, 2018 and approved by the Finance Committee and received and filed by the Board 
of Directors of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
Betty Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

11



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

Finance Committee 
January 28, 2019 

The Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority (SOCWA) Finance 
Committee Meeting was held on January 28, 2019, at 8:30 a.m. at their Administrative Offices 
located at 34156 Del Obispo Street, Dana Point, California. The following members of the Finance 
Committee were present: 

DENNIS ERDMAN South Coast Water District 
ROBB GRANTHAM Santa Margarita Water District 
RAY MILLER City of San Juan Capistrano 
KATHRYN FRESHLEY El Toro Water District 
MATT COLLINGS Moulton Niguel Water District

Absent: 
TONI ISEMAN City of Laguna Beach 

Staff Present: 
BETTY BURNETT General Manager 
MARY CAREY  Finance Controller 
JIM BURROR Director of Operations 
AMBER BAYLOR Director of Environmental Compliance 
KONSTANTIN SHILOV Sr. Accountant  
NADYN KIM Accountant 
ANNA SUTHERLAND Accounts Payable 

DANITA HIRSH Administrative Assistant 

Also Present: 
GREG MOSER Procopio 
DENNIS CAFFERTY El Toro Water District 
NEELY SHAHBAKTI El Toro Water District 
PAM ARENDS-KING South Coast Water District 
GAVIN CURRAN City of Laguna Beach 
ERICA CASTILLO Santa Margarita Water District 
TREVOR AGRELIUS Moulton Niguel Water District 

1. Call Meeting to Order
Chairperson Erdman called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Ray Miller

Ms. Burnett welcomed new Alternate Board Member, Kathryn Freshley as a Member of
SOCWA’s Finance Committee.  Ms. Burnett provided a brief overview of SOCWA’s
organization and structure.  She stated that she was available to answer any questions and
that staff would be providing new Board Members with an information packet in the upcoming
days.

3. Public Comments – None

12



4. Workshop: Financial Supplemental Schedules Period Ending June 30, 2018

The Finance Officers of the SOCWA Member Agencies were invited to attend the meeting and
participate in the discussion.  Member Agency representatives who were not able to attend on
January 28, 2019 would be given an opportunity to review the Financial Supplemental
Schedules for period ending June 30, 2018 on January 29, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

Ms. Carey provided a detail breakdown of the Balance Sheet /Net Position by Project
Committee and Member Agency.  An open discussion ensued.

Director Collings stated he still had open questions and did not feel comfortable supporting the
item at this time.

Director Erdman stated that he had to exit the meeting at 9:50 a.m. and handed the gavel off
to Director Grantham to continue chairing the meeting in his absence.  Director Grantham
proceeded with conducting the remainder of the Finance Committee meeting.

Director Erdman stated prior to exiting the meeting that for the record, he is in favor of
recommending the agenda item to the Board of Directors to receive and file as submitted.

ACTION TAKEN 
Motion was made by Director Freshley and seconded by Director Miller to recommend to the 
Board of Directors to receive and file the Financial Supplemental Schedules for the period ending 
June 30, 2018, as submitted. 

Motion carried: Aye 3, Nay 1, Abstained 0, Absent 2 
Director Erdman Absent 
Director Iseman Absent 
Director Miller Aye 
Director Grantham Aye 
Director Collings Nay 
Director Freshley Aye 

5. Adjournment

There being no further business, Alternate Chairman Grantham adjourned the meeting at 10:19 
a.m.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are a true and accurate copy of the Minutes of 
the Special Meeting of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority Finance Committee of 
January 28, 2019 and approved by the Finance Committee and received and filed by the Board 
of Directors of the South Orange County Wastewater Authority. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
Betty Burnett, General Manager/Secretary 

SOUTH ORANGE COUNTY WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 

13



Agenda Item       5
Joint Engineering and Finance 
Committee Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 5, 2019 

TO: Finance Committee 

FROM: Betty Burnett, General Manager 

STAFF CONTACT: Mary Carey, Finance Controller 

SUBJECT:     Financial Reports for the month of January 2019 

Summary/Discussion 

The following selected financial reports are routinely provided monthly to the Finance Committee 
for recommendation to the Board of Directors to ratify Cash Disbursements and receive and file 
the remaining documents.  

The reports included are as follows: 
a) Summary of Disbursements for January 2019 (Exhibit A)
b) Schedule of Funds Available for Reinvestment (Exhibit B)

➢ LAIF Performance Report
c) Schedule of Cash and Investments (Exhibit C)
d) Capital Projects Summaries (Exhibit D)

➢ Capital Projects – Graph (Exhibit D-1)
e) Budget vs. Actual Expenses:

➢ O&M Environmental Safety Costs Summary (Exhibit E-1)
➢ O&M Environmental Safety Costs by PC (Exhibit E-1.2)
➢ Residual Engineering, After Transfer to Capital (Exhibit E-2)
➢ Comparison Administration (Exhibit E-3)
➢ Comparison IT (Exhibit E-4)
➢ FY2018-19 Fringe Pool and Rate Forecast (Exhibit 5)

Fiscal impact 

January 2019 cash disbursements were: $3,364,434 

• Monthly disbursements are summarized in the attached Exhibit A.

• The attached Exhibits B, C, D, and E are informational reports only.

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Finance Committee recommends to the Board of Directors to 
ratify the Summary of Disbursements for January 2019 totaling $3,364,434 and to receive 
and file the Financial Reports as submitted. 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



Agenda Item       6
Joint Engineering and Finance 
Committee Meeting 

Meeting Date: March 5, 2019 

TO: Finance Committee   

FROM: Betty Burnett, General Manager 

STAFF CONTACT: Mary Carey, Finance Controller 

SUBJECT:     Additional Cash Distribution by Project Committee and Member Agency 
Methodology 

Summary/Discussion 

During the State Audit, it was reported that SOCWA has historically received cash from sources 
other than the Authority’s Member Agencies. 

The Board of Directors directed SOCWA Staff to: 

1. Recommend methodologies to distribute the Additional Cash recorded as of fiscal year
end June 30, 2018 by Project Committee and Member Agency.

2. Present the methodologies to the Member Agencies Finance Officers and come to
agreement on a process.

The Authority’s Staff met with the Finance Officers on September 9, 2018, and agreed to the 
following: 

1. Interest income shall be distributed by Project Committee and Member Agency
based on Large Capital Cash Balance by Project Committee and Member Agency for the
fiscal year during which the interest was earned.

2. Operational Grant Revenue is identified to a Project Committee and shall be distributed
by Member Agency based on the fiscal year Use Audit O&M costs distribution.

3. FEMA Reimbursement is identified to a Project Committee and shall be distributed by
Member Agency based on the fiscal year Use Audit O&M costs.

4. Various or Other Miscellaneous Cash shall be distributed by Project Committee, and
Member Agency based on the Authority’s historical Labor Data for Fiscal Years 2002-
2017.

The above distribution methodology was used to distribute additional cash in Fiscal Year 2017-
18 Supplemental Balance Sheet/Net Position Statement by Project Committee and Member 
Agency.  

32



Future Practice 

1. Recurring items such as Interest Income, Operational Grants and FEMA
reimbursements will follow the above methodology.

2. New sources of cash will be distributed based on the characterization of the source of
the cash, i.e., O&M or Capital Contributions, recorded in the pertinent Project Committee
and distributed by Member Agency based on established agreements.

The Board of Directors approved the Finance Officers recommended methodologies at the 
February 7, 2019 meeting. 

The Finance Committee directed Staff to document the Finance Officers recommended 
methodologies. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Finance Committee recommends to the Board of Directors to receive 
and file the Additional Cash Distribution by Project Committee and Member Agency Methodology. 

33



SOCWA
Additional Cash

As Of June 30,2018
By Member Agency & 

Project Committee
Joint Engineering & 
Finance Committee

3-5-2019
34



Cash Source

FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18

3 Years 

Total

Finance Officers 

Recommended Allocation 

Methodology

1 County of Orange Bankruptcy Payment 18,714 18,714 (4)

2 County of Orange Admin Fees 13,626 13,626 (4)

3 County of Orange Access Maintenance 3,000 3,000 (4)

4 City of Laguna Niguel Heat Transfer 31,320 31,320 (4)

5 SMWD Lab Fees 17,820 17,820 (4)

6 Coke machine 30 30 (4)

7 FEMA Reimbursement 136,995 136,995 (3)

8 Interest Income Received FY 16-17 24,587 45,294 114,150 184,031 (1)

9 Recycling Income 16,710 11,708 2,112 30,530 (4)

10 PC 23 Admin Payment 9,135 9,135 (4)

11 Mutual Omaha Refund 8,034 8,034 (4)

12 Interest received for 4th qtr 15-16 4,934 25,256 30,190 (1)

13 LAIF Interest Adj. 3,000 3,000 (1)

14 Grant Revenue 1,500 1,500 (2)

15 Sale of Fixed Assets 20,289 6,297 26,585 (4)

16 Other misc adjustments 135,326 135,326 (4)

Total Additional Cash 281,422 83,605 284,810 649,837

Amount

35



Finance Officers Recommended 

Allocation Methodology

Method 1 

Interest 

Income

Method 2 

Grant 

Revenue

Method 3-FEMA 

Reimbursement

Method 

4 

Various Total

(1)

Large Capital Cash on Hand by Member 

Agency for each Year 217,221 217,221

(2) PC 05 Members, O&M Use Audit 1,500 1,500

(3) PC 02 Members, O&M Use Audit 24,936 24,936

(3) PC 15 Members, O&M Use Audit 52,424 52,424

(3) PC 17 Members, O&M Use Audit 59,635 59,635

(4) SOCWA Historical Labor Data 2002-2017 294,120 294,120

217,221 1,500 136,995 294,120 649,837

36



Project Committee Laguna Beach 16 San Clemente 17 Capistrano 18 El Toro 19 EBSD 20 IRWD 21 MNWD 22 SMWD 23 SCWD 24 TCWD 25 Total

  PC 2 - Jay B. Latham Plant - - 63,580 - -          -          40,841        47,049      49,980       - 201,450 

  PC 3 - - - - -          -          33,892        7,601        - -         41,492 

  PC 5 - San Juan Creek Ocean Outfall - 2,926 2,336 - -          -          2,431          6,399        2,101         - 16,193 

  PC 8 - Pretreatment Program 605 793 816 489           42           841         1,759          1,646        1,320         - 8,312 

  PC 12 SO- Water Reclamation Permits - - 23 22 - 30 101 75 31 30           312 

  PC 15 - Coastal Treatment Plant/AWT 77,100 - - - 4,398      - 8,383 - 71,938 - 161,819 

  PC 17 - Joint Regional Wastew ater Reclaimation 15,614 - - 21,441      641         - 160,288 - 11,262 - 209,247 

  PC 21  Eff luent Transmission Main - - - 2,029        - 2,029 - - - -         4,058 

  PC 23  North Coast Interceptor - - - - -          -          - - - -         - 

  PC 24 - Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall 982 - - 1,801        40           1,521      2,175          - 433 - 6,952 

Total 94,302 3,720 66,755 25,782 5,121 4,421 249,870 62,770 137,065 30.23      649,837

Member Agency

37



County of Orange Bankruptcy Payment 18,714 (4)

County of Orange Admin Fees 13,626 (4)

County of Orange Access Maintenance 3,000 (4)

City of Laguna Niguel Heat Transfer 31,320 (4)

SMWD Lab Fees 17,820 (4)

Coke machine 30 (4)

Recycling Income 30,530 (4)

PC 23 Admin Payment 9,135 (4)

Mutual Omaha Refund 8,034 (4)

Sale of Fixed Assets 26,585 (4)

Other misc. adjustments 135,326 (4)

Total Method 4-Various 294,120

Method 4 Cash Source

38



Agenda Item  8
Legal Counsel Review: N/A 

Meeting Date:  March 5, 2019 

TO: Finance Committee and Engineering Committee Joint Meeting 

FROM: Betty Burnett, General Manager  

STAFF CONTACT: Mary Carey, Finance Controller 
Brian Peck, Director of Engineering 

SUBJECT:     Report on Capital Cash – Returned Cash and Retained Cash 

FISCAL IMPACT: Reduction of Capital Project Cash by $3.7 Million 

Summary 

Staff has completed the review and allocation of Large Capital Cash on Hand as of June 30, 2018. 
The review covered three aspects of Large Capital Cash and the results are: 

1. $5,304,883 in cash deposits for ongoing projects both current and into the next two

fiscal years to be retained on deposit with SOCWA;

2. $3,655,303 in cash eligible for return to member agencies due to inactive/closed

projects;

Detail by member agency and project committee for retained and proposed returned cash is 
attached hereto, including: 

1. Table A - Large Capital Inactive Projects Cash as of June 30, 2018

2. Table B – Detail of PC 17 Co-Generation Project balance as of June 30, 2018 (project

is still open and there could be additional activity which would reduce estimated return

cash)

3. Table C – Large Capital Open Projects and Retained Cash as of June 30, 2018

SOCWA staff proposes to issue the return of retained cash back to Member Agencies prior to the close of 
the current fiscal year (July 30, 2019).  The cash adjustments will then be included in the FY 2018-19 Use 
Audit and Supplemental Financial Statements and Cash Roll Forward.  Any additional activity occurring 
through June 30, 2019 will be accrued to the appropriate balances.   

Recommendation 

The staff recommends that the joint Finance Committee and Engineering Committee concur in 
the recommendation to return Large Capital Cash and to retain Large Capital Cash consistent 
with the approach detailed in the attached Tables A, B, C including any adjustments due to activity 
through June 30, 2019.   

39



Project Committee Laguna Beach 16 San Clemente 17 Capistrano 18 El Toro 19 EBSD 20 IRWD 21 MNWD 22 SMWD 23 SCWD 24 TCWD 25 Total

 PC 2 - Jay B. Latham Plant 637,790 444,935 530,768 476,417 2,089,909

 PC 3 61,819 24,184 86,003

 PC 5 - San Juan Creek Ocean Outfall 4,402 2,937 4,108 12,223 3,303 26,973

 PC 8 - Pretreatment Program - 

 PC 12 SO- Water Reclamation Permits - 

 PC 15 - Coastal Treatment Plant/AWT 426,179 33,626 (183,134) 163,801 440,471

* PC 17 - Joint Regional Wastewater Reclaimation 13,713 26,211 738 309,864 10,944 361,470

 PC 21  Effluent Transmission Main - 

 PC 23  North Coast Interceptor - 

 PC 24 - Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall 2,679 3,969 190 3,838 10,678 2,998 24,351

Total 442,570 4,402 640,727 30,180 34,554 3,838 648,269 567,175 657,461 3,029,176

*Co-Generation Projects Shown Separately.

Project Committee Laguna Beach 16 San Clemente 17 Capistrano 18 El Toro 19 EBSD 20 IRWD 21 MNWD 22 SMWD 23 SCWD 24 TCWD 25 Total

 PC 2 - Jay B. Latham Plant

 PC 3

 PC 5 - San Juan Creek Ocean Outfall

 PC 8 - Pretreatment Program

 PC 12 SO- Water Reclamation Permits

 PC 15 - Coastal Treatment Plant/AWT

 PC 17 - Joint Regional Wastewater Reclaimation 138,891 256,221 7,254 112,855 110,906 626,127

 PC 21  Effluent Transmission Main

 PC 23  North Coast Interceptor

 PC 24 - Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall

Total 138,891 256,221 7,254 112,855 110,906 626,127

Member Agency

South Orange County Wastewater Authority

Large Capital Refund of Inactive Projects Cash as of June 30, 2018

Member Agency

South Orange County Wastewater Authority

PC 17 Co-Gen Projects Cash as of June 30, 2018

(See Table B)

(See Table A)

40



Project Committee Laguna Beach 16 San Clemente 17 Capistrano 18 El Toro 19 EBSD 20 IRWD 21 MNWD 22 SMWD 23 SCWD 24 TCWD 25 Total

 PC 2 - Jay B. Latham Plant 590,529 438,168 396,901 508,311 1,933,909

 PC 3

 PC 5 - San Juan Creek Ocean Outfall 48,492 32,329 45,253 128,826 36,383 291,284

 PC 8 - Pretreatment Program

 PC 12 SO- Water Reclamation Permits

 PC 15 - Coastal Treatment Plant/AWT 914,872 72,174 (164,556) 891,030 1,713,520

*PC 17 - Joint Regional Wastewater Reclaimation 20,828 39,259 1,113 1,078,668 16,633 1,156,501

 PC 21  Effluent Transmission Main 104,836 104,834 209,670

 PC 23  North Coast Interceptor

 PC 24 - Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall

Total 935,701 48,492 622,859 144,095 73,287 104,834 1,397,532 525,726 1,452,358 5,304,883

*Co-Generation Projects Shown Separately.

Project Committee Laguna Beach 16 San Clemente 17 Capistrano 18 El Toro 19 EBSD 20 IRWD 21 MNWD 22 SMWD 23 SCWD 24 TCWD 25 Total

 PC 2 - Jay B. Latham Plant 1,228,320 883,103 927,668 984,728 4,023,818

 PC 3 61,819 24,184 86,003

 PC 5 - San Juan Creek Ocean Outfall 52,894 35,267 49,360 141,049 39,686 318,257

 PC 8 - Pretreatment Program - 

 PC 12 SO- Water Reclamation Permits - 

 PC 15 - Coastal Treatment Plant/AWT 1,341,051 105,800 (347,691) 1,054,831 2,153,991

 PC 17 - Joint Regional Wastewater Reclaimation 173,432 321,690 9,106 1,501,387 138,483 2,144,098

 PC 21  Effluent Transmission Main 104,836 104,834 209,670

 PC 23  North Coast Interceptor - 

 PC 24 - Aliso Creek Ocean Outfall 2,679 3,969 190 3,838 10,678 2,998 24,351

Total 1,517,162 52,894 1,263,586 430,495 115,095 108,672 2,158,656 1,092,901 2,220,725 8,960,187

Use Audit Settlement in FY 18-19 (5,382) 76,433 (8,848) (290) (339,986) 45,897 65,362 (166,814)

Large Capital Cash 6-30-2018 1,511,780 52,894 1,340,019 421,648 114,806 108,672 1,818,670 1,138,798 2,286,087 8,793,373

South Orange County Wastewater Authority

Large Capital Cash as of June 30, 2018

Member Agency

South Orange County Wastewater Authority

Large Capital Open Projects Retained Cash as of June 30, 2018

Member Agency

(See Table C)

41


	0 - draft Notice - FinCom 03.05.19
	4a - Finance Committee Minutes 11.16.18
	4b - Finance Committee Minutes 11.30.18
	4c - Finance Committee Minutes 1.28.19
	5 - Approval of Financial Matters January 2019
	5a - Copy of Board Financials Jan 2019
	6 - Additional Cash Methodology Documentation 3-5-19 (003) (002)
	6a - Additional Cash Source and Distribution 3-5-2019
	6b - Presentation_Copy of Large Capital Refunds 2-2019
	8 - Staff report prepared for joint fincom engineering meeting on capital cash
	8a - Presentation_Copy of Large Capital Refunds 2-2019



